VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES October 17, 2016

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, October 17, 2016. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michelle Ritter, Ms. Catherine Bowers, Dr. Bobbie Ticknor, Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Patti Campbell, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Kathleen Lowney, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ellis Heath (Proxy for Dr. Ray Elson), Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Eugene Asola, Ms. Kwanza Thomas, Ms. Jessica Lee and Dr. Xiaoai Ren.

Members Absent: Mr. Craig Hawkins, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Lars Leader, and Ms. Laura Carter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Reynaldo Martinez, Dr. Lai Orenduff, Dr. Leon Pate, Dr. Michael Schmidt, Ms. Teresa Williams, Dr. Sonya Sanderson, and Ms. Sarah Thomas.

The Minutes of the September 12, 2016 meeting were approved by email on September 27, 2016. (pages 1-3).

A. College of the Arts

1. Reactivation, MUSIC (MUSC) 4710, "Organ Pedagogy", (ORGAN PEDGOGY – 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 4-5).

B. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised requirements for Area D and Area F for the BSEP degree was approved effective Fall 2017. (pages 6-11).
- 2. Revised prerequisites for HSEP 4080, 3050, 3200, 4210, 3650, 4040, 4130, and 4510 was approved effective Fall 2017. (pages 12-16).

C. College of Business

- 1. Revised course title, Finance (FIN) 3360, "Capital Budgeting & Advanced Financial Management", (CAP BUDGET ADV FINCL MGNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 17-19).
- 2. Revised course title and pre/co-requisites, Finance (FIN) 4720, "Applied Financial Planning", (APPLIED FINANCIAL PLANNING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 20-22).
- 3. Revised course title, Finance (FIN) 4760, "Modern Financial Intermediaries & Risk Management", (MOD FINCL INTER & RISK MGNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 23-25).
- 4. New course, Finance (FIN) 4360, "Computer Applications in Financial Management", (COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN FINAN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017 with the description changed to read...of C. An advanced...SAP in financial..... (pages 26-28).

D. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised senior college curriculum for the BAS in Human Capital Performance was approved effective Fall 2017. (pages 29-31).
- 2. New curriculum MAT in Education track English to Speakers of Other Languages was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 32-34).
- 3. Revised curriculum for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction (Electronic Catalog) was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 35-36).

- 4. Revised curriculum for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 37-39).
- 5. Revised curriculum for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 40-42).
- 6. Revised curriculum for the EDD in Leadership (Electronic Catalog) was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 43-44).
- 7. Reactivation, Research (RSCH) 9999, "Dissertation Research", (DISSERTATION RESEARCH 1-6 credit hours, 1-6 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-6 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 45-50).
- 8. Revised admission requirements for the Certification Only in Educational Leadership (Electronic Catalog) was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 51-52).
- 9. Revised admission requirements for the Certification Only in Educational Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 53-55).
- 10. Revised admission requirements for the EDS in Educational Leadership Performance-Based Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 56-58).
- 11. Revised admission requirements for the EDS in Educational Leadership Performance-Based Leadership (Electronic Catalog) was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective date changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 59-60).

E. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. New course, English (ENGL) 8950, "MAESLAT Comprehensive Exam Reading Hours", (MAESLAT COMPREHENSIVE EXAM 1-3 credit hours, 1-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 61-65).
- 2. New course, History (HIST) 5260, "Saints and Society in the Middle Ages", (SAINTS SOCIETY MIDDLE AGES FAMILIES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 66-77).
- 3. Revised admission deadlines for the MAT in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the effective term changed from Spring to Fall 2017. (pages 78-79).
- 4. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3300, "Criminal Law", (CRIMINAL LAW 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 80-82).
- 5. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3310, "Criminal Procedure", (CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 83-85).
- 6. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3401, "Criminal Justice Data Analysis", (CRIMINAL JUSTICE DATA ANALYSIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 86-88).
- 7. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3402, "Criminal Justice Research Methods", (CRIMINAL JUSTICE RESEARCH METH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 89-91).
- 8. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3600, "Criminology", (CRIMINOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 92-94).
- 9. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 3700, "Ethics in Criminal Justice", (ETHICS IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 95-97).
- 10. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 4100, "Seminar in Law Enforcement", (SEMINAR IN LAW ENFORCEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring

Semester 2017. (pages 98-100).

- 11. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 4200, "Seminar in Corrections", (SEMINAR IN CORRECTIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 101-103).
- 12. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 4400, "Seminar in Juvenile Justice", (SEMINAR IN JUVENILE JUSTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 104-106).
- 13. Revised prerequisite, Criminal Justice (CRJU) 4800, "Seminar in Criminal Justice", (SEMINAR IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2017. (pages 107-109).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar